

# CITY OF MAPLE VALLEY, WASHINGTON

## ORDINANCE NO. O-14-550

**AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLE VALLEY, WASHINGTON, AMENDING MAPLE VALLEY MUNICIPAL CODE TITLE 18 ESTABLISHING THE DEFINITION AND ALLOWANCES FOR COMMERCIAL PORTABLE SIGNS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR CORRECTIONS.**

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Valley has recognized a need to amend portable signs in the Maple Valley Municipal Code (MVMC); and

WHEREAS, the existing MVMC definition for portable signs needs clearer definitions to encompass all portable signs; and

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Valley strives to encourage economic development and recognizes the use of portable signs as a tool for economic prosperity; and

WHEREAS, the existing MVMC prohibits businesses from using portable signs; and

WHEREAS, the City recognizes the need to have equality for sign use between civic and community events and businesses within the City; and

WHEREAS, the City of Maple Valley Planning Commission held public hearings on the proposed amendments, considered deliberations and factors of consideration and unanimously recommended approval of the Title 18 amendments to the City Council.

**NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLE VALLEY, WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:**

**Section 1.** Section 18.50.010 of the Maple Valley Municipal Code “Signs” is hereby amended to read as follows (new language in underline and deleted language in ~~strikethrough~~):

18.50.010 Signs.

B. Definitions. The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this code, shall have the meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

1. “A-frame or A-board sign” means a portable sign consisting of two sign faces hinged at the top and separated at the bottom to make it self-standing.
2. “Abandoned or dilapidated sign” means any sign remaining in place that has not been maintained appropriately, as defined in subsection (G) of this section, or if the activity conducted

on the subject property ceases for 180 consecutive days. For the purpose of this section, “dilapidated” shall mean a condition of decay, deterioration or partial ruin especially through neglect or misuse.

3. “Administrator” means the Director of Community Development or his/her designated representative.

4. “Animated sign or display” means a sign or display that uses movement or the appearance of movement through the use of patterns of lights, changes in color or light intensity, computerized special effects, video displays, or through any other method; except for the scrolling of a static message or scene onto or off a sign board in one direction per message.

5. “Awning or canopy sign” means a sign on the vertical surface or flap that is printed on, painted on, or attached to an awning or canopy.

6. “Balloon” means a decorative inflatable device, into which a gas (typically helium) is inserted in order to cause it to rise or float in the atmosphere. (See also “Inflatable advertising device.”)

7. “Banner” means a sign made of fabric or any nonrigid material with no enclosing framework.

8. “Billboard” means a permanent off-site outdoor advertising sign containing a message, commercial or otherwise, unrelated to any use or activity on the subject property on which the sign is located, but not including civic event signs, government signs, or instructional signs.

9. “Building-mounted sign” means any sign attached to the face of a building including without limitation wall signs, marquee signs, under canopy signs and projecting signs.

10. “Buildout” indicates the time when all lots are sold in a subdivision or buildings are completed and a certificate of occupation is issued for other types of development.

11. “Bulletin board” means a permanent sign box attached to a building facade containing no permanent advertising copy and designed to conform to the requirements of subsections (I)(4)(f) and (g) of this section.

12. Canopy Sign. See “Awning or canopy sign.”

13. “Center identification sign” means a building-mounted or freestanding sign that identifies the name and/or logo of a development containing more than one office, retail, institutional or Business Park use or tenant and which may separately identify the tenants.

14. “Changeable copy sign” (other than electronic changeable message sign) means a sign whose informational content can be changed or altered (without changing or altering the sign frame, sign supports or electrical parts) by manual or mechanical means.

15. “City” means the City of Maple Valley unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

16. “Clearview zone” means the definition set forth in MVMC [18.40.090](#) for sight distance requirements.

17. “Code Enforcement Officer” means the City Building Official or his/her designee.

18. “Community service event” or “civic event” means an event (such as Maple Valley Days) or other City-sponsored or endorsed event, festival, concert, fun run and/or meeting.

19. “Construction sign” means a temporary sign identifying a construction project including, but not limited to, a planned new commercial or residential building, and may include the project lender, architect, contractor, subcontractor, and/or material supplier participating in construction on the property on which the sign is located.

20. “Copy” means the graphic content of a sign surface in either permanent or removable letter, pictographic, symbolic, or alphabetic form.

21. "Directional sign, on-site" means a sign giving directions, instructions, or facility information and which may contain the name or logo of an establishment but no advertising copy (e.g., parking, exit or entrance signs).
22. "Drive-through business sign" means any sign intended to give information on product selection and pricing as used in a drive-through business, such as a menu sign, but not primarily intended to advertise the business.
23. "Electrical sign" means a sign or sign structure in which electrical wiring, connections, or fixtures are used.
24. "Electronic changeable message sign" means an electronically activated sign whose message content or display, either whole or in part, may be changed by means of electrical, electronic or computerized programming. A sign or portion of a sign on which the message or display is an electronic indication of fuel price shall be considered an electronic changeable message sign. A sign on which the sole message or display is an electronic indication of time and/or temperature shall be considered an electronic changeable message sign. Drive-through business/menu signs are not considered electronic changeable message signs.
25. "Exposed building face" means the building exterior wall of a single-occupant building or the building exterior wall of an individual tenant's leased space in a multi-tenant complex, including the vertical distance between the eaves and ridge of a pitched roof above it, used for sign area calculation for building-mounted signs.
26. "Facade" means the entire building front including the parapet.
27. "Festoons, pennants, or blinking lights" means a string of ribbons, tinsel, small flags, pinwheels, or similar items that attract attention through movement, reflection, or illumination.
28. "Flag" means any piece of cloth of individual size, color and design used as a symbol, signal, emblem or for decoration.
29. "Flashing sign" means a sign of which any portion of it changes light intensity, switches on and off in a constant pattern, or contains moving parts or the optical illusion of motion caused by use of electrical energy or illumination, with a display that appears for less than one and one-half consecutive seconds.
30. "Freestanding sign" means a sign supported permanently upon the ground by poles, pylons, braces or a solid base and not attached to any building. Freestanding signs include those signs otherwise known as "pedestal signs," "pole signs," "pylon signs," and "monument signs."
31. "Frontage" means the length of the property line along any public right-of-way on which it borders.
32. "Frontage, building" means the length of an outside building wall on a public right-of-way.
33. "Fuel price sign" means a sign or portion of a sign displaying only the price of fuel for motorized vehicles or equipment. The portion of a freestanding sign that displays corporate identity or text unrelated to the price of fuel is not a fuel price sign and is subject to sign permit requirements.
34. "Garage or yard sale sign" means a temporary sign announcing an event, use or condition of personal concern to the sign user, including but not limited to "garage sale," "yard sale" or "lost animal" signs.
35. "Government sign" means any temporary or permanent sign erected and maintained by any city, public utility, county, state, or federal government for designation of or direction to any school, hospital, historical site, property, or facility, including without limitation traffic signs,

directional signs, warning signs, informational signs, and signs displaying a public service message.

36. “Graffiti” means the inscription of symbols, words, or pictures by painting, spray painting or other means of defacing public or private property.

37. “Height (of a sign)” means the vertical distance measured from the highest point of the sign face to the grade of the adjacent street or the surface grade beneath the sign, whichever is less.

38. “Holographic sign or display” means any sign or display that creates a three-dimensional image through projection.

39. “Human sign” means a sign that is worn (including costumes) or held by a human for commercial advertising or promotion purposes.

40. “Identification sign” means a sign whose copy is limited to the name and address of a building, institution, or person and/or to the activity or occupation being identified.

41. “Identification sign (residential)” means a freestanding or wall sign identifying a recognized subdivision, condominium complex, or residential development.

42. “Illuminated sign” means a sign with an artificial light source incorporated internally or externally for the purpose of illuminating the sign.

43. “Incidental sign” means a small sign, emblem, or decal informing the public of goods, facilities or services available on the premises (e.g., a credit card sign or a sign indicating hours of business).

44. “Inflatable advertising device” means an advertising device that is inflated by some means and used to attract attention, advertise, promote, market or display goods and/or services. These devices include large single displays or a display of smaller balloons connected in some fashion to create a larger display.

45. “Instructional sign” means a sign which designates public information including, without limitation, public restroom signs, public telephone signs, exit signs and hours of operation signs.

46. “Kiosk” means a freestanding sign, which may have a round shape or which may have two or more faces, and which is used to provide directions, advertising or general information.

47. “Maintenance” means the cleaning, painting and minor repair of a sign in a manner that does not alter the basic copy, design or structure of the sign.

48. “Marquee sign” means any sign attached to or supported by a marquee, which is a permanent roof-like projecting structure attached to a building.

49. “Monument sign” means a freestanding sign having the appearance of a solid base of landscape construction materials such as brick, stucco, stonework, textured wood, tile or textured concrete materials compatible with the materials of the primary structure on the subject property.

50. “Moving sign” means any sign that uses movement, by either natural or mechanical means, or change of lighting, either natural or artificial, to depict action to create a special effect or scene; or signs that rotate or have a part(s) that moves or revolves (except the movement of the hands of a clock).

51. “Multi-tenant complex” means a commercial development containing two or more uses or businesses.

52. “Mural” means a design or representation that is painted or drawn on the exterior surface of a structure and that does not advertise a business, product, service, or activity.

53. “Nameplate” means a nonilluminated building-mounted identification sign giving only the name, address, and/or occupation of an occupant or group of occupants of the building.

54. “Neon (outline tubing) sign” means a sign consisting of glass tubing, filled with neon gas, or other similar gas, which glows when electric current is sent through it.
55. “Nonconforming sign, legal” means any sign that was legally in existence on December 13, 1999, or the effective date of these sign regulations, but does not comply with these sign regulations or any other ordinances as adopted by the City of Maple Valley.
56. “Obsolete sign” means a sign that advertises a product that is no longer made, a business that is no longer in operation or an activity or event that has already occurred, except for historical signs or markers.
57. “Off-site sign” or “off-premises sign” means a sign relating, through its message and content, to a business activity, use, product, or service not available on the subject property on which the sign is located.
58. “On-site sign” means a sign which contains only advertising strictly applicable to a lawful use of the subject property on which the sign is located, including without limitation signs indicating the business transacted, principal services rendered, and goods sold or produced on the subject property, or name of the business and name of the person occupying the subject property.
59. “Pedestal sign” means a “freestanding sign” supported permanently upon the ground by one or more solid bases, which base or bases shall be equal to at least 50 percent of the sign area.
60. “Person” means any individual, corporation, association, firm, partnership, or other legal entity.
61. “Point of purchase display” means advertising of a retail item accompanying its display (e.g., an advertisement on a product dispenser, tire display, etc.).
62. “Pole or pylon sign” means a “freestanding sign” supported permanently upon the ground by poles or braces and not attached to any building.
63. “Political sign” means a temporary sign advertising a candidate or candidates for public elective office, or a political party, or signs urging a particular vote on a public issue decided by ballot in connection with a local, state, or national election or referendum.
64. “Portable sign” means a temporary sign designed to be moved easily and not permanently affixed to the ground or to a structure or building. e.g. A-board, T-frame, swing-frame, etc.
65. “Projecting sign” means a sign, other than a flat wall sign, which is attached to and projects from a building wall or other structure not specifically designed to support the sign.
66. “Public right-of-way” means land owned, dedicated or conveyed to the public, used primarily for the movement of vehicle, wheelchair, bicycle, and pedestrian traffic, or land privately owned, used primarily for the movement of vehicle, wheelchair, bicycle, and pedestrian traffic, so long as such privately owned land has been constructed in compliance with all applicable laws and standards for a public right-of-way.
67. Public Uses. For the purpose of the sign code, “public uses” shall mean publicly owned or funded facilities including but not limited to public schools, libraries, City Hall, community centers, museums, fire stations and performing arts centers. Religious institutions and grange halls are excluded from this definition.
68. “Real estate, off-site sign” means a portable or temporary sign announcing the proposed sale of property other than the property upon which the sign is located and providing directions to the subject property.
69. “Real estate, on-site sign” means a sign placed on the subject property and announcing the sale or rental of the subject property.

70. "Religious institution" means a facility operated for worship, prayer, meditation or similar activity by an organization granted tax-exempt status by the Federal Internal Revenue Service.
71. "Roof sign" means any sign erected above the eaves or on the roof of a building or structure.
72. "Scrolling displays" means the vertical movement of a static message or display on an electronic changeable message sign.
73. "Sign" means any device, structure, fixture, or placard that uses colors, words, letters, numbers, symbols, graphic designs, logos, or trademarks for the purpose of: (a) providing information or directions; or (b) identifying or advertising any place, establishment, product, good, or service and includes all supports, braces, guys and anchors associated with such sign.
74. "Sign area" means the entire area of a sign on which graphics, letters, figures, symbols, trademarks and/or text is to be placed, excluding sign structure, architectural embellishments and framework. Sign area is calculated by measuring the perimeter enclosing the extreme limits of the module or sign face containing the graphics, letters, figures, symbols, trademarks, and/or text; provided, however, that individual letters, numbers or symbols using a canopy, awning or wall as the background, without added decoration or change in the canopy, awning or wall, have sign area calculated by measuring the perimeter enclosing each letter, number or symbol and totaling the square footage of these perimeters.
75. "Sign face" means the area of a sign on which the graphics, letters, figures, symbols, trademark or text is placed.
76. "Simulation of traffic signs" means any sign using the words "stop," "look," or "danger," or any other words, symbols, characters, color or shape in such a manner as to interfere with, mislead, or confuse pedestrian or vehicular traffic.
77. "Snipe sign" means a sign or poster placed on trees, fences, light posts, or utility poles, except those posted by a government or public utility.
78. "Temporary sign" means a sign constructed and intended for short-term use.
79. "Tenant directory sign" means a sign for listing the tenants or occupants of a multi-tenant building or center.
80. "Time and temperature sign" means any sign that displays the current time and temperature, without any commercial messages.
81. "Traveling displays" means the horizontal movement of a static message or display on an electronic changeable message sign.
82. "Under canopy sign" means any sign intended generally to attract pedestrian traffic, suspended beneath a canopy or marquee, which is at a 90-degree right angle to the adjacent exposed building face and which contains no commercial messages other than the name of the business.
83. "Vehicle sign" means any sign attached to or placed on a parked vehicle or trailer used principally for advertising purposes, rather than transportation, but excluding signs relating to the sale, lease, or rental of the vehicle or trailer and excluding signs which identify a firm or its principal product on a vehicle operated during the normal course of business.
84. "Wall sign" means either a sign applied with paint or similar substance on the surface of a wall or a sign attached essentially parallel to and extending not more than 24 inches from the wall of a building with no copy on the sides or edges.
85. "Warning sign" means any sign which is intended to warn persons of prohibited activities such as "no trespassing," "no hunting," and "no dumping."

86. "Window sign" means any sign affixed to the inside of a window and intended to be viewed from the exterior of the structure.

### C. Permits.

1. Permit Requirements. No sign governed by the provisions of this code shall be erected, moved, enlarged, altered or relocated by any person without a permit issued by the City unless such sign is expressly excluded from this permitting requirement pursuant to subsection (C)(3) of this section. An applicant shall pay the permit fees set forth in the City's fee schedule except that, in cases where a legal nonconforming sign is being voluntarily replaced by a sign that conforms to the current sign regulations, permit fees shall be waived by the Community Development Department. No new permit is required for signs which have valid, existing permits and which conform with the requirements of this code on the date of its adoption unless and until the sign is altered or relocated. Signs which, on the date of adoption of this code, have permits but do not conform to this code's requirements may be eligible for characterization as nonconforming signs.

2. Permit Applications. Applications for permits shall be made on the forms provided by the City of Maple Valley Community Development Department.

### 3. Permit Exceptions.

a. Maintenance and Operation. A sign permit is not required for maintenance of a sign or for operation of a changeable copy sign and/or an electronic changeable message sign.

b. Exempt Signs. A sign permit is not required for the following signs:

i. Address identification with numbers and letters not more than 10 inches in height.

ii. Barber poles.

iii. A change to center identification signs or tenant directory signs when the change is of an individual tenant's identification on an existing sign. This exemption includes copy changes to conforming signs that do not involve enlarging the sign or structurally altering the sign.

iv. Construction signs; provided, such signs are limited to two signs per project and each sign does not exceed 32 square feet per sign face and 12 feet in height. Construction signs for the project, commercial and residential, shall not be displayed prior to issuance of a building permit and shall be removed prior to buildout or the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the project.

v. Content identification for separate purpose devices such as phone booths, product dispensers, recycling containers, collection containers, gas pumps, etc., indicating only the contents or purpose of the device.

vi. Directional signs, on-site. Each sign shall not exceed four square feet in sign area if the directional sign is indicating one direction and shall not exceed eight square feet in sign area if such sign is indicating more than one direction. Center or complex names or logos shall comprise not more than 20 percent of the total sign area.

vii. Drive-through business sign. Signs shall be limited in number to two per business, and limited to locations abutting the drive-through lane. Signs shall not exceed five feet in height, and shall not exceed 45 square feet per sign face. Menu sign lettering, logos and photos shall be limited in size for viewing from the drive-through lane only.

viii. Flags of any nation, government, educational institution, or noncommercial organization. One flag containing the name or corporate logo of a business. Decorative flags without corporate logos or other forms of advertising are also excluded from permit requirements. Decorative flags must be spaced a minimum of 50 feet apart. Each flag may be a maximum of 20 square feet.

ix. Fuel price signs. Signs shall be located on the property where fuel is sold, shall be limited to one monument sign per street frontage, not to exceed five feet in height, and sign area shall not exceed 20 square feet per sign face. The portion of a freestanding sign that displays corporate identity or text unrelated to the price of fuel is not a fuel price sign and is subject to sign permit requirements. Electronic changeable fuel price signs are prohibited.

x. Government signs. The City must approve the location, number and the content of such signs.

xi. Gravestones or other memorial displays associated with cemeteries or mausoleums.

xii. Historical site plaques and signs integral to a historic building or site.

xiii. Holiday decorations and/or decorative lights displayed in conjunction with recognized holidays.

xiv. Incidental signs attached to a structure or building, providing that the total of all such signs per use or business shall not exceed two square feet.

xv. Instructional signs.

xvi. Integral design features when such features are an essential part of the architecture of a building (including religious symbols) and when such features do not represent a product, service, or registered trademark.

xvii. Interior signs located completely within a building or structure and not intended to be visible from outside the structure, exclusive of window signs.

xviii. Nameplates not to exceed two square feet per sign face, and permanently affixed to the building in which the tenant is located.

xix. Nonblinking small strings of lights, which are part of decoration to be used in association with landscaped areas and trees.

xx. Political signs. For additional requirements refer to subsection (E)(2) of this section.

xxi. Portable Signs. For additional requirements refer to subsection (F) of this section.

~~xxii~~ ~~xxi~~. Garage and yard sale signs. The sign may be an off-premises sign and shall be limited to eight square feet per sign face and five feet in height; the sign must be immediately removed at the end of an event. The sign must contain the address of the event or advertiser, and there shall be no more than six such signs advertising an event. Garage sale and yard sale signs that do not conform to the above are subject to temporary sign permit requirements.

xxiii ~~xxii~~. Real estate signs.

(A) Off-Site – Individual Property or Residences. The number of off-site A-frame real estate signs shall be limited to four per property, per agent; provided, however, that there shall be a minimum separation of 200 lineal feet between such signs. Exceptions to the 200-foot separation are allowed when a directional turn is required at distances less than 200 feet. The area of such signs shall be no greater than six square feet per sign face. All off-site real estate signs must be removed each day at the conclusion of the open house or other sales event and are

permitted only between sunrise and sunset when the seller or the agent is in attendance at the subject property.

(B) On-Site. The number of on-site real estate signs shall be limited to one per agent per street frontage or public entrance if no street frontage exists. For dwelling units, the area of the sign shall be no greater than six square feet per sign face. For other uses and developments, the size shall not exceed 32 square feet per sign face. All on-site real estate signs must be removed when the sale closes, or in the case of a rental or lease, when the tenant takes possession.

xxiv ~~xxiii~~. Religious institution signs.

(A) Off-Site. The number of off-site religious institution signs shall be limited to two per organization. The area of such signs shall be no greater than six square feet per sign face. All off-site religious institution signs must be removed each day at the conclusion of the service or event.

(B) On-Site. The number of on-site religious institution signs shall be limited to one per public entrance. The area of the sign shall be no greater than six square feet per sign face. All on-site religious institution signs must be removed each day at the conclusion of the service or event.

xxv ~~xxiv~~. Signs required by law. Signs required by law meeting the current design standards of Washington State, the Uniform Building Code and the Uniform Sign Code.

xxvi ~~xxv~~. Under canopy signs not exceeding the width of the canopy and eight square feet in size; and provided, that a minimum separation exists between such signs equal to 20 lineal feet or the distance between the building entrance or entrances for each business to which the sign relates, whichever is less.

xxvii ~~xxvi~~. Warning signs.

xxviii ~~xxvii~~. Window signs – Internal. Up to 20 percent of window area.

D. Prohibited Signs. The following signs or displays are prohibited in all zones within the City. Prohibited signs are subject to removal by the City at the owner or user's expense. Confiscated signs are destroyed after ~~seven~~ fifteen days. Owners may recover their signs within that time period by paying a fine prescribed in the fee schedule.

1. Abandoned or obsolete ~~or dilapidated~~ signs;

2. Signs which constitute a safety hazard to the public.

~~2. A frame or A board signs, except for civic event or community service signs subject to a temporary sign permit, off site real estate signs, religious institution and garage sale and yard sale signs, as allowed in subsections (C)(3)(b)(xxi), (xxii) and (xxiii) of this section;~~

E. Temporary Signs. Temporary signs are not allowed to continually advertise goods, services, political messages or events on a site; permanent signs shall be used for such purposes. No temporary signage is allowed in public right-of-way except for government signs or signs for City-endorsed civic events or community service events. The following regulations shall apply to all signs intended to be displayed for a limited time only:

1. Permits Required. All temporary signs, except political signs, and civic event or community signs, require a Temporary Sign Permit issued by the City of Maple Valley Community Development Department. Forms as provided by the Department shall be used. A Temporary Sign Permit fee in accordance with the current fee ordinance shall accompany all Temporary Sign Permit applications.

2. Political Signs. Political signs shall be allowed in all zones. Such signs shall not exceed eight square feet in area and shall not exceed 42 inches in height; provided, that these restrictions shall not apply to lawfully established billboards. Political signs shall be removed within 10 days after the election; provided, that signs promoting successful candidates or ballot propositions in a primary election may remain displayed through the general election. The City may immediately remove political signs established in violation of this subsection.

3. Special Sale Signs. Special sale or promotional signs are limited to banner signs only. Special sale or promotional signs, designed to advertise or promote, for short time frames, specific events, merchandise and/or prices, shall be permitted in all zones; provided, that such signs are displayed no more than 90 days in any 12-month period. All such signs must be attached to the facade, wall or window of the building occupied by the business conducting the sale or event advertised, or affixed to posts securely anchored to the ground on the premises. No business shall have more than two signs for each facade or wall of the building to which they are attached, or two banner signs affixed to posts. The total sign size shall not exceed 50 percent of the size of the allowed building-mounted sign or 50 percent of the size of the allowed freestanding sign.

4. Civic Event or Community Service Event Signs. Civic event or community service event signs may include banners, ~~temporary portable signs~~, inflatable advertising devices and searchlights. Civic event or community service event signs may be placed up to 30 days in advance of the event and must be removed within five days of the close of the event.

5. Grand Opening Signs. Grand opening signs (which include business name changes) may include banners, searchlights, inflatable advertising devices and portable reader board signs. Searchlights, inflatable advertising devices and portable reader board signs are limited to a maximum of five days. Banners are limited to a total of 14 days. Grand opening signs allowed shall be in addition to the 90-day time frame identified in subsection (E)(3) of this section, Special Sale Signs.

6. Bulletin Board. A business may install a permanent bulletin board in addition to permanent wall signage. The bulletin board shall not exceed 50 percent of the total allowed permanent wall sign area; provided, each tenant is allowed a minimum of 15 square feet; and further provided, the maximum size of a bulletin board shall not exceed 32 square feet. Temporary signage may be placed at any time within the confines of the bulletin board. An initial permit is required for the installation of the bulletin board, but no subsequent permits are required for placement of temporary signage therein.

7. Human Signs. Human signs as defined in subsection (B)(39) of this section are considered a temporary sign and are subject to permit requirements. Human signs are limited to five days in a 12-month period per property, location or business. Human signs are not allowed in the public right-of-way.

8. Development Directional Signs and Flags. New residential developments inside the City of Maple Valley shall be allowed to place three off-site directional signs. The area of such signs shall be limited to 16 square feet per sign face and 32 square feet total per sign and shall be removed at buildout. Decorative flags for new developments containing corporate logos or the name of the development are allowed on site. Decorative flags must be spaced a minimum of 50 feet apart and shall be removed at buildout.

F. Portable Signs. The following regulations apply to all portable signs except where such signs are also included in more specific categories of MVMC 18.50.010:

1. Portable signs shall not exceed six square feet per side and forty-two inches in height.
2. Portable signs shall be located so as not to create a traffic safety hazard by obstructing pedestrians or the vision of motorists.
3. Portable signs shall not be illuminated.
4. Portable signs are not permitted within the city right-of-way.
5. No more than one portable sign may be utilized per entity and/or business.
6. All portable signs shall be located on the premises to which they are advertising and/or located
7. In commercial zones portable signs are permitted during business hours and must be removed each day upon the close of business; for all other zones portable signs are permitted between 8:00 am and 8:00 pm and must be removed at all other times.

**Section 2. Severability.** If any section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance, or its application to any person or circumstance, be declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid for any reason, or should any portion of this ordinance be preempted by state or federal law or regulation, such decision or preemption shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance or its application to other persons or circumstances.

**Section 3. Effective Date.** A summary of this ordinance shall be published in the official newspaper of the City, and this ordinance shall take effect and be in full force five days after publication.

**Section 4. Corrections by City Clerk or Code Reviser.** Upon approval of the City Attorney, the City Clerk and the code reviser are authorized to make necessary corrections to this ordinance, including the correction of clerical errors; references to other local, state or federal laws, codes, rules, or regulations; or ordinance numbering and section/subsection numbering.

**ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT A REGULAR MEETING THEREOF ON  
THIS 13<sup>th</sup> DAY OF JANUARY 2014.**

\_\_\_\_\_  
William T. Allison, Mayor

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Shaunna Lee-Rice, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Patricia Taraday, City Attorney